

FW: Information Request - Fair Hydro Plan Documents

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 20 Oct 2017 15:05:37 -0400

Hi Deputy,

Please see below.

The legislative library has received a request for copies of the KPMG, Ernst and Young, Deloitte opinions, as well as a copy of the briefing deck or background materials that were distributed to the media during the minister's press conference on October 17.

Perhaps we can chat about this when you have a moment?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Dean, Kim [mailto:kdean@ola.org]
Sent: October 20, 2017 2:56 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Information Request - Fair Hydro Plan Documents

Hi,

I hope that you may be able to assist the Legislative Library with a request we've received. We've been asked to obtain the following:

1. a copy of the KPMG, Ernst and Young, Deloitte opinions cited by the Minister of Energy in response to the Auditor-General's report on the Fair Hydro Plan on October 17th
2. a copy of any briefing deck or background materials that were distributed to the media during the minister's press conference on October 17th

I'm not sure if these documents are available to share.

In order to meet our requestor's deadline, could you please provide these materials **as soon as possible**, or respond to let me know if they are not available, as soon as possible? I understand that the turnaround time requested is short and appreciate any assistance that you can offer.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Kim

Kim Dean | Research Librarian
Legislative Library and Research Services
Legislative Assembly of Ontario
3rd Floor NW - 111 Wellesley Street West
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1A2
Telephone: 416-325-5828 | Fax: 416-325-3925



Email: kdean@ola.org